GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on March 13, 2024 — 7pm
Location: Hessel Station 81 — 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-
1084 so the necessary arrangements can be made.

1) CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2) ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

3) PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item not
appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes or less.
Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the
Board at this time.

4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):
a) February 14, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

5) CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) February 2024 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

7) REPORTS:
a) February 2024 Monthly Activity Report (MAR) Review (Discussion Item)

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Board selection of 3 Budget Committee members for FY24/25. (Action Item)

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER:

11) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the
administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

February 14, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was
held at Station 81, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called
to order at 7:00pm with Director Carinalli leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Charlie Lachman Stacey Gambonini
Steve Petrucci Chris Tachouet
David Warburg Dominic Carinalli

Directors Absent: Robert Gloeckner

3) Public Input: Justin Merrick, Boone Vale and Doug Hamilton addressed the board
on items not appearing on the agenda.

4) Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the
January 10, 2024 Regular meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director
Tachouet to approve the meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Director
Warburg and passed unanimously.

5) Correspondence: Fire Chief Schroth-Cary reported that he received a formal RFP
from the City of Sebastopol for fire protection services which is due by 2/26/24.

6) Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
January 2024 were reviewed and discussed. Director Lachman made a motion to
approve the January 2024 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was
seconded by Director Petrucci and passed unanimously.

7) Reports: See attached report summary.
8) OLD BUSINESS: None
9) NEW BUSINESS:
a) Board Approval of Resolution 23/24-06 Requesting that the Wilmar Community
Facilities District #4 Mello Roos Tax Area be dissolved by action of the Sonoma
County Board of Supervisors. Director Tachouet made a motion to approve

Resolution 23/24-06, it was seconded by Director Warburg and passed accordingly:
5 ayes/0 noes/1 abstention/1 absent.

l|Page



b) Board Approval of Resolution 23/24-07 Adopting the Pension Management Policy.
Director Lachman made a motion to approve Resolution 23/24-06, it was seconded
by Director Tachouet and passed accordingly: 6 ayes/0 noes/1 absent.

c) Division Chief Bray presented the 2023 Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Annual
Report to the Board and took feedback for changes and additional information.

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER: Director Gambonini expressed concerns over communication
with the volunteer stations and the need to firm up lease agreements. Chief Schroth-
Cary reminded the group about the Polenta and Stew dinner held on January 24t at
Station 81.

11) ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Director Tachouet made a motion to

adjourn the meeting at 8:05PM. The motion was seconded by Director Petrucci and
passed unanimously.

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

2|Page



398m e Ui joeq A[a)|| ‘S)e( UM] Je 921AI3S JO N0 Apualind ZgLy aouUBURJUIBL BURNOY wIN

INITINIL AIVdId d3ilaTdNoD NOILVINYOZNI TVdINIO
3 ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVYVddY SOO - IJONVNILNIVIN SNLVIVddVY

SNLVYVddV
~
S8l - 210l

|BUOIUSIUIUN - 3L OU “10B WS}SAS WJBlY - St/ uonisue

OI3UBIUIUN - BIY OU “108 I0}OBI8P SHOWS - €/ mmm_Ewmm. x___mu_

UoI3oUNY[_W O} BNP PIPUNOS WB)SAS WeY - GE/ 9, uer Em_c?E

7 uopdunyewl 0} anp 1o JOjodlap HOWS - €6/ pouBIS Hom..bc.oo

2  Jayjo||eo ssfey Jo WeR 8s|ed - 00/ soueinqure

Z  SOWS 4O JOPO ‘aIeDS DHOWS - |59 SIPON/a49S

ssaJppe yoledsip Je UO PUNO) JUBPIDUI ON - ZZ9 e apowl

4 81N0J UB pajj@oued pue payoledsiq - 119 1epiroid _o__nsa

L [[eD|edIpSn Isied - 4009 ) 4

L Uysnd uonng uliely |esipsiy [EIUSPIODY - YOO9 MM%_.MRM Mm“%ﬂ

L Jouio JIed Juaiul poog - 009 10} paEMIO; BUjAOW

Wz | dnanow ‘Agpuess ‘uswiubisse UsnoD - L /S 1 ss004d _nﬁ_m

12202 SA £Ye - [eyol € PleAUL ISISSY ~ GG .EE.OE au Jo pue

612::€202 v UMOQeIL-IESS) o Aq Alinjedoy)

L 92AIBSDlgNd - €59 pejeldwod

L ASHRW S2lod - ¢SS 2q ued suedal

/  J9Y}O ‘9ouUe)SISSe 82IAJ8S Ol|gnd - OGS v _obcoo. Jun

1 juswdinba |eoLos)a payioys ‘Buidly - Sy o1u0n) Bursn

b UMOpSU|Jemod - vy o o wﬁ_uov,q oyouEy

7 1USPIDUI SPIXOUOW UogIRD - Y2 10 Logdaoxe ot

L es|Jo|ds |[edlweyD - ZZy M A1unco ynos

b (od1oseBeimeu)yesses - ziy L e o0

/  J9yjo ‘UoIpuod m:o_Bmeo_._ - 00V $| puE palieda)

1 VAN | ;
L8 :spyg | YS9 SBU Z 10400
v :s3yId

JvIA HLNOW DAV ‘ANIL DAY ‘FWIL| SLNIQIDNI NMOAaXVIId | NOILVINJOALNI

LSV -SA-| JHL JO4 SYFGWNN ISNOCSIY ¥FILINNTOA JFSNOJSIY| LNONJNL| JT9VLION IdAL TIVO ANV INNTOATIVD TVY3INIO
S#1IVO
INIWAND

JdVIN A3LVAITOSNOD ¥20C AVNNVT



T4 16 LS1 16
8L 96 9L 96
'S9SIN0Y
mwxm Mm wwm Mm UONEdLINIED 1457 BPISHNO *ss9904d suolipuoo uo Hodal pue dn azig
o 98 9¢ 08 : _8. _.m_ocm_mo o Qo_w>®n mau uo Bupuied] 490140 Auedwon -Bujuiel) Alases Aempeol pue Buluies)
oL i 68 78| o1 s10quBIBU AWNGD Y Juswabeuejy Juspiou] ael] a4 Hed Yauyoy pue aqopy oysuey
¢ P 'S re| Bupiiomsi c.o_m_zo mc_c_ﬁ._. ‘ali4 Ajunog ewouog yim Buluies) Auedwod g ‘wodey Buluiest Adenuep
9L SG 0L SG
9 1994 B 41 547
sleqwaly uonels| sinoH  uoiels
NOILVLS Ag9 s# "AN3LLV LHSOIN T11-¥a SUNOH SONILITN NOILYWYO4NI TV33INID
ONINIVYL ATHINOW Wols, %
‘O 1SVY1 13043y ITaLON ,,
ONINIVYL

V(T UC Suo pue X@ !

. ‘PapuUane ||am AJaA
% 08 g "q94 Lo LiEy ‘[9sseH 1k piey Buluuid abpeg |suuosiad pied - *9| "uep Jo doam ay3 Buluiesy
Ul 159} LIUOW-Z | Buipieoquo Aeq-y peisoH ussuibug | pue suieideD g PajoLOId/PaliH
ONI44VLS NOSYH3d-€ 40 % NOILVINYO4NI TVYINIO
‘uolsuedxa
. 104 Buiysa] S|10S UO PaYJOM SIOIIBIIUOD JoMO) jloD "uoljijowsp 1o} aledaid
PaINpayos/ijeda. uogoadsul “9g pue 16 JE SYES| ooy D USYRIN L6 UiS 0} Buysa} SO}SOgSE JONPUOD 0 JUBJNSUOD |EJUSWIONAUS Ylim Bunoesuo) “|1g
UONB}S 0} IXau [Bjua. WO} paAowal Jejaw seb aaey 0} 399 d Yim Bupiop
d3d33N - IDNVYNILNIVIA d3il3aTdNOD NOILVINYOL4NI TVIINIO
= IDNVNILNIVIA ALITIDVH
S3AILMIOVA
320]s U 9| siebed "1osuas 28 1S 18} slapuiko o}
G - ¢, souabe Jayjo ‘sialo|dxa ¢ pasu ul swelboud Juswase|das Bujyieme  jwouy siedal Joy G AuQ ‘sAepuopy
a1ey) aly “Auessedauun ale Aay) se asnoyaiem pauidxa/A|ddns EEETYY IO YygEOsS | - (sAep g A1anaa) asnoy ui ‘uolelqlied uo paw.opad aq
VN 9y} woly } 8AOWA. 0} 8Y|| PINOM BAA "SJeah Z 1xau piepuels ‘spew Z ‘Rep (oF) sdequinu J0}luow sen) ‘Aleniged (Gz) oIpAy Jepullho vgos Aluo ueD vz/6z/L
ay} Jono sandxa Jdd ploo Acebsy iy 19Bpng papoje 19pJo abieq L Joyuop | Bunsey olpAy suels Bupssy
9y} JO /€ Ye yojans by e oq |Im §) "pasu sA 1ebpng seb G 18y6 | JeahxoN oIpAy vg0s$
ONIAN3d SNAIDNOD 31lvadn dind3 SNLVLS ONILSIL AINFNCINOI TYNNNY ONIANId| NOLLYWYO4NI
AJOLNIANI Y3OVd / O1AVY 31aVLIOd| ANOLNIANI SO0 va0s AVIINID
= SNU3IDNOD ALITVNO / AMOLNIANI 3dd SW3

IN3INdINDO3




SRt N

Bunsspy s,J0102117 Jo pJeog ay3 Bunp uosiad uj uAID

VIN

$31va ONINODdN 37aVLON 31lvadn L3Oday
48N/ 024V

NOILVIWIOANI TVHINID

‘auljuo pajepdn pue pazijeul
od Hiinoog Aog Jopes MaU BUO PaWOIIEM SBY JSOd J1210|dx3 26pry p|o9 oy Azenuep o

NOILVIWIOLNI TVIINID

V/N
S3ILIAILDV YO SLINIAT ‘1vaAdn 1SOd ¥340TdX3

Moom mc_Eoo

sy} poddns o} siebuey Joop BupnNqusip aq [|IM UOHBID0SSY 8y | S VN

SONILIIN ATHINOW IWOJL LdOd3N 319VLON

S3ILIAILDOV 3O SLN3IAT ONIANTONI

"[B9SY 8U} JO LE)S 8Y) 810j0q
S}S0D 9)eNn|BA-l [|IM SN "SISOD JaA02 0} (BUISe) 1) PUB Idd YiIMm 1sIsse)
‘aoeds s|qisuaap Ajunwwos Buinjoaul Ajuewud papusie SIUsAS & v abueyoxe $a0IAIDS BBk [EDSY B} JO Jopulewas ay) 10} JuswAed ON "yoJe
ul Buipels Jousip 84y 8y} uj suopoadsu; AoJepUBW JONPUOS O UOISIAI]
UO[JUBABId 8414 BUWIOUOS JO AlUNos) oY) ylim jusweslbe ue ojul paisiug
ONINOOdN ? d313TdINOD a3 9nd 31lvddn a3 a.diNOD NOLLVIWIO4NI TV33INIO
JOVYNODIS| LTTdNOD| SNV1d il
ssaay 31vaV|d-3dd/dSNI
a3aamvisa 9,414

LdOdIY S, TVHSAVIN Fdid




1 98eg

1S°66%°881 01'SET “"NO2dY - 000T ** BWOUO0S AB01009Y 9888  $ZOT/C1/20
19'$£9'881 6'S9 "No2dY - 0007 T BWouog A50[009Y §8S8  vT0OT/C1/20
£6°00L'881 659 **NoddY - 000T " BUIOUOS AB0[009Y ¥8S8  $20T/£1/20
S$'99/°881 9Z'8p *"NOddY - 000T  ewouog A80[009Y €898 vT0T/C1/20
1. v18'881 £S'81ST 'Ro2dY - 000T 69€T000-GE WNI[0119d Avg YLION Z8S8  vT0T/€1/20
$TCEE06T I8°STIT "noddY - 000T " Bwouog 4301009y 1888 $20T/€1/20
SO'6HP 061 00'S 'noddY - 000T W0 [N [TRUdOIN 08S8 $20T/£1/20
SO vSP 061 $0°S L6 000V - 000T addzLys6 Ju[ ISISSY-9IT] 6,58 ¥T0T/€1/20
60°6ZH 161 z6°'S9 000V - 0008 * BWou0g AZ0[009y .88 vZ0T/E1/20
10864161 94°GL8 o2V - 000T HRDJ L1888 $T0OT/E1/20
LL0LET61 L9°€91 N0V - 000T oW 2818 S3[OTLL], U0SI919d 9,88 +T0T/€1/20
b ST 00'S.LT “"No2dY - Q00T ] ‘Bunponi] tupred SL88  vT0Z/€1/T0
PP 608261 69'96¢C 'noddY - 000Z o) [ony [FeYdON .88 $T0T/C1/20
C1°901°€61 19°061 MO0V - 000 600.LvY NE AR €.88 tT0T/€1/20
2°96T°€61 6T v L TUMOOOY - Q00T CTTNBUNXY 911 I0f 19¥dvag DT ‘9I1d [BD YLION TLS8  vToT/e1/20
£0'1LE°C61 €0'cEY6 'ModdY - 000T Suog B SN ‘NI 1488 +T0T/€1/20
90°€08‘c0T 00'+26‘6 *NO2dY - 000T 'SV @ XNoge] 891D 0.88 vT0T/€1/20
90°LTLTIT L9011 “*NOJJY - 00T UMWY I91IU0Ig 6958  $T0T/£1/20
€L LE8TIT £C9Lp 'nO2dY - 000T ISeLL, $+.6 10] SIBd '] SWIOH S,Uelpally 8988  +T0T/£1/20
90'vIECIT SOLTT *"NO0dY - 000T 1SBOWOD L9S8  vT0OT/€1/20
1L 1EPCT1T ST6T "Ro2dY - 000T 600Lvt IBLY 9968  vT0T/€1/20
96°09t'€ 1T 00°S6% NOODY - Q00T TSP - uonoadsu] soisaqsy  aiauyg dnorn sesoy $988  $T0OT/€1/20
96'SS6°C1T +8°'S61 'NOddY - 000T H9Dd +988  $T0T/E€1/20
08 ISP +1T €1°012C 'NOddY - 00T "t ‘eanowroIny $,919d €968  $TOT/C1/20
£6°19991C 8Z'GTI NOddY - 0007 1SBOWOD 29S8  vT0T/€1/20
1T°LLL9TT 29°08¢ 'MO22Y - 000T sep Ie1g anig 1988 v20Z/E€1/20
€RLST1LIC S9°€95‘T [IO/sBD - 10ZL 'V - TUSWSSINqUISY [3h ] 9A918 ‘14oONIad 8898  vT0T/T1/20
8P 1TLBIT 8 L0t gurpring - 0168 IAd¥e] BI[[[ 119q0Y 0958 $T0T/T1/20
0€'6C1'61C £6°681 *No2JY - 000T "IOJIU) BSOY BIUES 6588  $T0T/21/T0
£T6IL61T 00°000°s QU - 08C9  JUSWISSISSY PUOIIG €ZOT D 91 0D BWIOUOG 1198 $202/60/20
cT61EvTT 00°'00¢ gururel], . 0gTL  IUSWOSINQUILY JUIUIBL], UBYIH ‘BIBWENON 8988  vT0T/20/T0
£T'6194TC 00°000°0S1 Crwwing - 9g11 I9fsuel] spunyg +202/L0/20
€T 619V 0€'6S1‘S T juRID - OSOb nsoda(g +20¢/90/20
£6°65t69 L0 PPE TNoOdY - 000T ‘ouj ‘s1red o¥e LSS8  $T0T/90/20
00°+08°69 0S'089 "No2dY - 000T s11ed oiny edeN 9888 +202/90/20
0S" +8¥0L 00°0LS‘1 “OL 119D - Ov0F nsodaQg $202/10/20
0S'+16°89 yrwwing . 0211

68681 yse) 41354 [e1o0],

68°681 ysep 41324

a20uvPg NPpa4d 1nqaq nds owapl WIDN wnyN g

$202 ‘6T Areniqag jo sy
49351633 SJUNo2Yy Juvng
JOLIISI UOI}09301g 3314 93pry PIoD



Z 238eg

60°6ST1 LY S0'86% 020V - 0007 samIMN ARDd v298 vT0T/8C/T0
AW WA 0026 020V - 000T SPOtr T oqnd 0D Buouog £€T98  v2T0T/8T/T0
YL 6L LYT ¥8°'1¢T *NOoddY - 0007 ARDJ 298 vc0e/8c/co
86°0LL LYT 09'€LT MOOOY - Q00T 901AI9G JOUSINSUNXY 91l T NbH 2114 1eD-UYIION 1298 +20Z/8%/T0
8S P08 619181 MO0V - Q00T SUO0S % SN "N "1 0298 +20T/8C/T0
L 098611 £6°CTY *No2dY - 000T SCTTIRP8SS0 Io8ureln 6198 vT0T/8C/T0
0L°€LT0ST S6'6Z11Y “NOOOY - Q00T 91014 21 98pTy PIOD-GT YI[eSH - SINYA 8198 +20T/82/T0
S9'coPI61 L8'1IST "NOJDY - 000T ysig 4198  $20T/82/T0
TS'SSS 161 S9°Z9L "NoddY - 000T WIOH Iy "oul ‘adiy s,uolung 9198 +202/8¢/T0
LT'81EC61 00°GL6 “UMOddY - 000T T Ad 110da1 0O paredaid Uy g 3roquiorg S198 v20T/82/20
LT €6TE6T I+'€0v'0T pIed 1D G8LE GOSS S0 9vTH suedg "§'N $198  $Z0T/82/T0
85°969°C1C 00°000°s9¢ wwng - 9z11 Igjsuel], spunyg $202/92/20
85°969°8.LY PE608°01C “UIEOSIN - TOTY  ~000Y AN WOJJ I9JSUBL], $202/9¢/20
$T L88°L9C 6959 “UIROSIA - T0TH sodag +202/22/20
SG'TET L9T 00'000°00T wwng - 9g11 I9fsuel] spunyg $202/12/20
SG'TET 9T 12,7109 “ppng - 0819 JUSWIsINQUITRY DAA SlMaa e €198 $20T/12/20
9z bE] L9T 00'+2C 'NOJJY - 0O0T  901AISG JoySINIUnXY oIl T nbd 2114 [BD-ULION 6098 +T0%/12/%0
92°'8S0'891 00°09¢ o2V - 0007 g 91 BSOY BlUBS 8098 v20T/12/20
9C'81+°891 82°SL9 NOddY - 000T AROd L098 v20T/12/20
$S°€60°691 8¢c°¢8 "IO29Y - 000T RO 9098 +T0T/12/T0
T6'9L1°691 1228 "nOddY - 00T 600LbH IRLY S098 +z0T/1¢/20
61'6S2°691 66'8T1 NOd0Y - 000 0711 ‘uondadrsdgasm $098 $20T/12/20
81'82£691 21°089 009V - 00T 10000-09490S0LY SSO[aIIM UOZLISA €098 $T02/12/20
SE'8S0°0LT 88'6L "noddY - 000T "t I9YBM PO A9[[BA 2098 +T0c/12/20
£T'8CT0LT £T06¢€ 'noddVY - 000Z " [eIOUBUL] BqIYSO] 1098 +202/12/20
9%'8CG QLT LY'8TY *"NO2Y - 000T HROJ 0098 $z20T/12/20
£6'956°041 90'8+C‘9 No0dY - Q00T 69€T000-S¢ wWNI[01Ixd Ay YiIoN 6658  +T0Z/12/¢0
66'P0C LLT S0'8S¢ *ModdY - 000T aBN SISASN 8698 v20T/1T/20
$0'€9S LLT 0£'S8¢‘6 'NoddY - 000% SWIIOJIUN Y SSB[) QHYD  WIOJIU() 9SNOYIysr] L6S8  v20T/12/T0
PE 8Y6 98T St'€STT U no2dY - 000T urpueliqay - sudig woisny 8 9688 +T0T/12/T0
6. 102681 0Z°LE£S‘T TUMOOOY - Q00T 3YSTT dwIBUH MO9UD gRIY D SBQ UMM SJPL S6S8  $T0T/12/20
66'8€L°061 £C°L06T MO0V - 00TV - 91§ ABp Jodsuel], 146 Id [BOLISWIIOD TH $6S8  v20T/12/20
2S'9v9°ChT tb L9b *TI029Y - 00T }SBOWOYD €688  vZ0T/1¢/20
96°C11v61 ¥’ T6T 020V - 00T aI1], II9paUDg 2688 vT0%/1T/20
8€°90+ 61 6%°921 o2V - 000T 600LbP¥ LBLV 1658 +202/12/20
L8'TES V61 00°00S *"T000V - 00T g uomelg  “Biso( ondog xaody 0658 vT0T/12/T0
L8'TE0S61 919 POOH - 0909 ' MIS I0J JUSTISINGUIISY WO, ‘usliem Z198 +50c/02/20
1S $80°S61 00091 runuod - 0006 JUSWIISINGUIINY SpIempd SLIS[EA 0198 $202/02/20
1S'vPTS61 00'SPL9 -LI'dS- ysodaQg +Z0T/S1/20
15664881 TUMO00Y - 000 TTUZ PRIeIauUSE syoogiomnd) DT ‘9did 180 YON $20T/E€1/20
aouvpg 1npaL) 1192q nds owap WDN wny awag

$20T ‘6T Areniqag jo sy
493S163Y] SjUN02dYy Juvng
IOLIISIJ UOI}O)01d 3114 93PNy PIod



¢ a8eg

0S'818°G8¢ 98° L0t LLE T8 01v'0SH [[o1fed ywumg - ggl1 [e10L

0S'818°G8¢ 00°000°002 Trwuwng - 9g11 I9fsuel] spunyd ¥20z/62/20
0S'818°S8T 00°0S8 sururel], . 0T1L JUSWIISINGUIIR] [Prueq ‘YowsIold  8¢C0S vT0T/ST/CO
05899981 SY ObS UIo1ded - 0169 [oeyoIN ‘ummpled  LLE0S  +T0T/91/20
S6°80T L81T 1+'98% “Uloided - 0165 oees] ‘198918 9¢E€0S  +T0T/91/20
9¢°669°481 06'LL9LE -LI'1dS- fo1&ed $20g/91/20 SYAd IAd  +20c/91/20
92°€.£°STT 00'0v6°E “[o1Led - 0169 $20T/91/20  Ueld LSt S¥Ad 18D A4 $20c/91/20
9Z'C1¢68T PE0S6 121 -LI'dS- [Io1hed 7 /61/20 ' 'soulsng A BAOUU] JJdd  $208/91/20
09'€9Z°15¢ 00°000°0ST Truuwng - 9z11 Iosuel] spunyg +20T/S1/20
09'¢9z°101 LY'81E “U[I01Led - 0165 usoda(q +202/T1/20
€1°Sv6°001 88'CL “roiked - 0165 ysodag +20C/T1/20
ST'1.8°007 LY'81 “roiked - 0165 ysodag +202/21/20
82°CS8°001 YT LPE UIoifed - 0165 SeWOY] ‘UoSqI)  SEEOS  $20T/60/T0
20002101 88°¢L “[oiked - 016S YeoN ‘T*IAL  $EC0S  +T0T/60/20
06'€L2°101 83°'¢cL “101hed - 0165 OISLIYD ‘lenoyde],  £€£€0S  +20Z/60/T0
8L LYE 101 18 2P 11014ed - 016S [Prueq ‘UoPYS  TELO0S  $20T/60/20
6S°TLL 10T $6'9¢ f1018ed - 0165 9A91g ‘oonIdd  1€E0S  +TOT/60/20
£S°608°10T 8]°¢C/ 101ked - 0169 ysop ‘yoonrsd  0Le0S  $20T/60/T0
1+'€88°101 SC'TH “101ked - 0165 maIpuy ndrl  6TE0S  +20T/60/20
9.°SL6°T0T 1+°SS U[014ed - 0165 TUBA ‘WERYIOQUISEIH  8TE0S  $202/60/T20
LT TE0T0T +6°9¢ “Uro1ded - 0165 A11ad ‘Ae1n  LZE0S  £2T0Z/60/20
11'890°C01 62621 “roifed - 0169 KLose) ‘dIZRIA  9ZLOS  +T0T/60/CT0
0¥ L61°C01 8]°¢S Uroifed - 0165 uead ‘OUIBYD  GTEOS  +T0T/60/20
8T'1SZC01 +6°9¢ “roifed - 0169 wo] ‘serswhed  $gg0S  +$20T/60/20
TT'882°TO1 £2°991 “U[o1ded - 0165 Aorsam ‘UIqlY  £TE0S  $T0T/60/20
S PSHToT 0L ¥81 UloI1fed - 0169 uoy ‘Y  gTeo0s  $20Z/60/T0
S1°6£9C01 14°6G Uro1ded - 0165 ueA] ‘S9A90Y  TZEOS  +T0T/60/20
98" +69°C01 +9°20S‘bE -1I'IdS-  T1014ed A[Y3uo v /60/20 ' 'ssuisng saneaouu] 143 +202/60/¢20
0T L6TLET S8'STH8E -LI'1dS- 1o14ed $202/20/20 SAAd 144 +$T02/z0/20
SO'€T9SLI 00°061‘C “[IoI8ed - 0169 $202/20/T0  ueld LSt S¥Hd 18D 143 +t0c/T0/20
SO'CIB‘QLI 67" CO0PET ~LI'dS- [[0I8ed T /T0/T0O " sIaUISnNg 9AIIBAOUU] A" $202/20/20
$S'SIRTIE [oxdeg Jjrwwng - ZZI1T

¥, 166'CT1 60°'198°LTY CE'BE6 VLY nwung - Ogll 1830l

+2 166°ST1T 6+ 281 o2V - 000T s3s0) Fuiddiyg  1uSoosy sanounsig LT98 $T0T/8T/T0
eTYL1'9T1 08°888°0C "NV - 0007 juswAed UmoQ %Sg s3uR], 0opUEY 9798 +T02/82/T0
€0'€90°Lb1 90°96 "NO20Y - 000T ARDJ ST98  v20T/8T/T0

aouv)pg 11pat) 1nqsq mds owap WIDN wnyN awg

$20T ‘6T Areniqad jo sy

493S1h3Y] SJUN0IYy Juvyg
IOLIISIJ UOT}ID9)01d 3114 93PN PIOD



b a8ed

panolddy e1eq
D au4 ‘Aed-yjosyos Asidayg
jujuoquies) Asoels
1onoyse | Jaydoisuy
Banquepn pineq
lljeuneg oiuswiod
12UN080|9) Lagoy
100NI}9d 931
uewiyoe selleynd
0C'6TI‘968°6 S6°89Z°S6F+‘T SI'6PE06I°T TV.LO.L
LO'6TT48E‘6 00°000°00. 00'000°G9T SOI ywrwing - 9g 11 1810,
LO'6TT1P8EG 00°000002 , TWWNG - gg11 I9JSUBILL Spung $202/62/20
LO'6TTv8S‘6 00°000°592 ywwng - 0gll Iojsuel], spunyg »202/92/20
LO'61T‘61E6 00°000°001 nuwwng - 0g11 Isjsuel], spunyg $20T/12/20
LO6T11°61+'6 00°000°08C Crwwng - ggll JI9JsureL], SPUn +20Z/51/20
LO'611°699°6 00'000°0ST mwng - 0g11 I9Jsuel], spuny vz0T/L0/20
LO6TT‘618‘6 SOOI Hwwng - 9711
aocuming npasd 1193q mds owa WIDN wnN aa

$Z0CT ‘62 Areniqog jo sy
4931S162Y] SIUN020Y Junyg
JOLIISIJ UO1)09301d 2114 98pTd PIOD



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report
As of February 21, 2024

Date Num Name Memo Split Debit Credit
Cal Card

01/22/20:. Party City Badge Pinning 9000 - Contingencies 15.30

01/22/20: Costco -SPLIT- 703.04
01/22/20: Costco -SPLIT- 284.24
01/22/20: Costco -SPLIT- 776.46
01/22/20:. SONETICS-FIREC... Apparatus headset repa... 6040 - Communications 542.48
01/22/20: Amazon.com Board for Trailer 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 234.25
01/22/20: Chevron Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil 142.57
01/22/20: Amazon.com Trailer Parts 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 72.78
01/22/20: Emergency Equip...  Station Boots 6020 - Clothing/Personal 251.85
01/23/20: Santa Rosa Unifor... Work Uniforms 6020 - Clothing/Personal 367.08

01/23/20: Office Depot 1099's 6400 - Office Expense 27.68
01/23/20: Trailer Parts Supe... Trailer Parts 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 757.66
01/23/20: Amazon.com Trailer Parts 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 9.75
01/23/20: Lowe's Trailer Parts 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 309.14
01/24/20: Apple Store Icloud Data 6280 - Memberships 0.99
01/25/20: Occidental Hardw... Padlock 6880 - Small Tools 13.01
01/26/20: Sebastopol Hardw... bar oil for chainsaw 6880 - Small Tools 66.82
01/26/20: Staples USB for Investigation Re... 7121 - Fire Prevention 8.31
01/28/20: USA Fleet Supply Flat Hooks 6880 + Small Tools 21.79
01/29/20: Verizon Wireless 6040 - Communications 1,227.62
01/29/20: 76 Fuel 7201 - Gas/0il 72.58
01/29/20: Amazon.com Trailer Parts 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 19.52
01/29/20: City of Petaluma Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil 797.45
01/30/20: The UPS Store Shipping thumb drive f... 6410 - Postage 13.73
01/30/20: Apple Store Icloud Data 6280 + Memberships 0.99
01/30/20: Amazon.com Secondary Fuel Contain... 7201 - Gas/Oil 474.82
01/31/20! Safeway Food for OES prepo 6060 - Food 47.74
01/31/20: Valley Ford Market = Emergency 6060 - Food 38.35
01/31/20: Lily Kai Strike team upstaff dinner 6060 - Food 34.99
02/01/20: AIM Mail Center #10 Shipping 6410 - Postage 28.21
02/01/20: Two Rock LAN 7320 - Utilities 69.00
02/01/20: Fircrest Market Food for storm 6060  Food 27.58
02/01/20: Papas and Pollo Food for OES prepo 6060 - Food 82.20
02/01/20. Fandees Restaurant Emergency Feeding 6060 - Food 117.07
02/01/20: Chevron Fuel { 7201 - Gas/Oil 98.24
02/01 /20! Valley Ford Market = Emergency Feeding 6060 - Food 52.10
02/01/20: Chevron Strike team upstaff fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil 94.37
02/01/20: Lombardi's Catering strike team upstaff lunch 6060 - Food 18.41
02/01/20: Staples printer ink for 94 6400 - Office Expense 148.91
02/02/20: Microsoft Sharepoint Subscription 6280 - Memberships 5.00
02/03/20: Staples Annual Reports 6290 - Other Dept. Expense 469.64
02/03/20:. Gashouse Cove Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil 256.35
02/03/20: Microsoft Subscription 6280 - Memberships 49.99
02/04/20: Whole Foods 6060 - Food 51.39
02/04/20:. 76 Fuel 7201 - Gas/0il 151.54
02/04/20: Radhaus Lunch for training 6060 - Food 105.41
02/05/20: Costco -SPLIT- 342.04
02/05/20: Petaluma Market Emergency Feeding 6060 * Food 29.61
02/05/20: Maselli Chainsaw chain 6145 - Maintenance Equipment 249.62
02/05/20: Amazon.com PPE for Ponte 6881 - Safety Equipment/PPE 75.93
02/06/20: Comcast -SPLIT- 772.62
02/06/20: Black Mountain C... 7320 - Utilities 299.85
02/06/20: Fircrest Market Zone 8 meeting 6060 - Food 93.38
02/06/20: Amazon.com Round Files for chainsaws 6880 - Small Tools 24.51
02/06/20: Amazon.com Round Files for chainsaws 6880 - Small Tools 23.69
02/06/20: Mi Ranchito Emergency Feeding 6060 - Food 59.10
02/07/20: Adobe Software Subscription PDF pro/mo 6280 - Memberships 19.99
02/08/20: Oilstop Oil Change 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 154.59
02/09/20: County of Sonoma... 8510 - Building 465.41
02/09/20: A & G Smog Check  Smog Check 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 30.00
02/09/20: H&M Marine Repairs 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 5,688.27
02/09/20: Bailey's Inc. Equipment for 8113 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 83.52
02/10/20: Napa Auto Parts Headlights 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 842.46

Page 1



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report
As of February 21, 2024

Date Num Name Memo Split Debit Credit
02/10/20: Sebastopol Hardw... 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 36.04
02/10/20: Fastrak Bridge Toll 7300 - Transportation/Travel 25.00
02/12/20: Ameriprints Live S... Fingerprints 6654 - Medical Exams 285.00
02/12/20: Safeway Cake 6060 - Food 25.99
02/15/20: 76 Fuel 7201 - Gas/0il 20.00
02/15/20: Zephyr Sportswear  Screen Printing Wildlan... 6881 - Safety Equipment/PPE 142.35
02/15/20: USPS Radio repair 6149 - Radio Maintenance 10.40
02/18/20: Chevron Fuel for 8101 7201 - Gas/0il 133.73
02/18/20: Fandees Restaurant Emergency Feeding 6060 - Food 220.11
02/18/20: Howard Station Cafe Emergency Feeding 6060 - Food 167.83
02/19/20: Washoe House food for storm crew 6290 - Other Dept. Expense 409.22
02/19/20: Fircrest Market Food for storm crew 6290 - Other Dept. Expense 112.45
02/19/20: 76 Fuel 7201 - Gas/0il 95.12
02/19/20: Amazon.com Mic Mounts 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 97.54
02/20/20: Chevron Fuel for 8101 7201 - Gas/Oil 114.79
02/20/20: R-Tech ISP 7320 - Utilities 75.00
02/20/20: Sonic Net Internet/email services 6040 - Communications 12.00
02/20/20: Office Depot -SPLIT- 163.45
02/20/20: Amazon.com Pager Batteries 6040 - Communications 48.81
02/20/20: Friedman's Home ... Lumber to build portabl... 7120 - Training 190.96
02/21/20. Ready Refresh 6080 - Household Expense 63.15
02/21/20: Amazon.com Textbooks 7120 - Training 306.24

Total Cal Card 382.38 20,785.79

TOTAL

382.38 20,785.79

Page 2



Goid Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account
February 2024

Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

02/13/2024 North Cal Fire, LLC QuickBooks generated zero amo... 1120 - Summit

44569 08/15/2023  North Cal Fire, LLC New fire extinguisher for 8113 2000 - Accounts P... 0.00
45765 02/02/2024  North Cal Fire, LLC Bracket for Fire Extinguisher 2000 - Accounts P... 0.00
TOTAL 0.00
8556 02/06/2024 Napa Auto Parts 1120 - Summit
227613 12/15/2023 Belt Tensioner 6140 - Fleet Maint... -131.36
229033 12/23/2023 DEF Fluid 6140 - Fleet Maint... -48.14
232537 01/14/2024 Batteries for 9659 6140 - Fleet Maint... -434.69
234294 01/23/2024 Funnel and DEF 6140 - Fleet Maint... -20.35
235071 01/26/2024 DEF 6140 - Fleet Maint... -45.96
TOTAL -680.50
8557 02/06/2024 Lake Parts, Inc. 1120 - Summit
10456 01/11/2024 6140 - Fleet Maint... -8.40
11395 01/19/2024 Oil for 8181 6140 - Fleet Maint... -335.67
TOTAL -344.07
8558 02/07/2024 McNamara, Ethan Training Reimbursement 1120 - Summit

Training Reimbursement 7120 - Training -300.00
TOTAL -300.00
8559 02/12/2024 Santa Rosa Uniform ... 1120 - Summit
1420660 01/17/2024 Hartlieb 6020 - Clothing/Pe... -26.11
1420584 01/18/2024 Baldwin 6020 - Clothing/Pe... i -163.82
TOTAL -189.93
8560 02/12/12024 Robert lllia Lakeville 1120 - Summit

Lakeville 8510 - Building -407.82
TOTAL -407.82
8561 02/13/2024  Blue Star Gas 1120 - Summit
279792 05/23/2023 Annual Tank Fee 6640 - ALS Profes... -1.08
279793 05/23/2023 Annual Tank Fee 6640 - ALS Profes... -1.08
1567843 01/27/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -378.46
TOTAL -380.62

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8562 02/13/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit
815530044 ... 01/28/2024 7320 - Utilities -115.28
TOTAL -115.28
8563 02/13/2024 Pete's Automotive, Inc. 1120 - Summit
44951 01/26/2024 8193 Battery 6140 - Fleet Maint... -1,270.53
44986 01/26/2024 8161 Replace Belt 6140 - Fleet Maint... -165.59
45034 01/26/2024 8181 Qil Change 6140 - Fleet Maint... -268.39
44964 01/26/2024 5540 Battery 6140 - Fleet Maint... -505.62
TOTAL -2,210.13
8564 02/13/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
5726858972-8 02/08/2024 7320 - Utilities -495.84
TOTAL -495.84
8565 02/13/2024 Regas Group Environ... Asbestos Inspection - 4510 Hesse... 1120 - Summit
73439 02/07/2024 Asbestos Inspection - 4510 Hessel ... 8510 - Building -495.00
TOTAL -495.00
8566 02/13/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
21201761 02/01/2024 Acct# 9391081727 6040 - Communic... -29.25
TOTAL -29.25
8567 02/13/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit
815530044 ... 02/12/2024 7320 - Utilities -117.6_5_
TOTAL -117.65
8568 02/13/2024 Friedman's Home im... Parts for 9744 Trailer 1120 - Summit
INIV17999711  01/29/2024 Parts for 9744 Trailer 6140 - Fleet Maint... -476.33
TOTAL -476.33
8569 02/13/2024 Frontier Communicat... 1120 - Summit
7078473184... 02/05/2024 7320 - Utilities - ‘__'-1 10.67
TOTAL -110.67

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8570 02/13/2024 Greg LeDoux & Asso... 1120 - Summit
23.0401 12/31/2023 8510 - Building -9,924.00
TOTAL -9,924.00
8571 02/13/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit
INV786587 01/26/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equi... -1,180.62
INV787029 01/29/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equi... -2,268.18
INV787541 01/31/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equi... -4,518.38
INV789898 02/06/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equi... -1,464.85
TOTAL -9,432.03
8572 02/13/2024 North Cal Fire, LLC Bracket for Fire Extinguisher 1120 - Summit
45765 02/02/2024 Bracket for Fire Extinguisher 6880 - Small Tools -74.29
TOTAL -74.29
8573 02/13/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
21207409 02/03/2024 Acct# 9391054006 6040 - Communic... -190.61
TOTAL -190.61
8574 02/13/2024 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
E103911 01/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -296.69
TOTAL -296.69
8575 02/13/2024  Pardini Trucking, Inc. 1120 - Summit
83798 01/30/2024 7320 - Utilities -275.00
TOTAL -275.00
8576 02/13/2024 Peterson Trucks 8182 Filter 1120 - Summit
280212R 02/06/2024 8182 Filter 6140 - Fleet Maint... -163.67
TOTAL -163.67
8577 02/13/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0415077972-8 01/30/2024 7320 - Utilities 87576
TOTAL -875.76

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8578 02/13/2024 Recology Sonoma Ma... 1120 - Summit
42167619 01/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -65.92
TOTAL -65.92
8579 02/13/2024 Life-Assist Inc 95472FPD 1120 - Summit
1403468 02/05/2024 Medical Supplies 6261 - Medical Su... -112.19
1405405 02/09/2024 Medical Supplies 6261 - Medical Su... -862.85
TOTAL -975.04
8580 02/13/2024 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
E103910 01/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -5.00
TOTAL -5.00
8581 02/13/2024 Recology Sonoma Ma... 1120 - Summit
42167361 01/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -115.81
TOTAL -115.81
8582 02/13/2024 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit
CL35896 01/31/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oll -263.24
Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -244 .34
Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -1,010.95
TOTAL -1,518.53
8583 02/13/2024 Recology Sonoma Ma... 1120 - Summit
42157941 01/31/2024 7320 - Utilities ) -48.26
TOTAL -48.26
8584 02/13/2024 Recology Sonoma Ma... 1120 - Summit
42164012 01/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -65.92
TOTAL -65.92
8585 02/13/2024 Recology Sonoma Ma... 1120 - Summit
42163980 01/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -65.92
TOTAL -65.92

Page 4



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8586 02/13/2024 Recology Sonoma Ma... 1120 - Summit
42157271 01/31/2024 7320 - Utilities -135.10
TOTAL -135.10
8588 02/12/2024 Perucchi, Steve Fuel Reimbursement - April 2023-... 1120 - Summit
Fuel Reimbursement - April 2023-D... 7201 - Gas/Qil -1,563.65
TOTAL -1,563.65
8590 02/21/2024 Apex Septic Design, |... Station 2 1120 - Summit
Watertrough 02/20/2024 Station 2 8510 - Building -500.00
TOTAL -500.00
8591 02/21/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
21268196 02/13/2024 6040 - Communic... -126.49
TOTAL -126.49
8592 02/21/2024 Benedetti Tire 1120 - Summit
659131 02/13/2024 2020 Silverado Qil Change 6140 - Fleet Maint... -142.35
659196 02/15/2024 8100 Oil Change 6140 - Fleet Maint... -150.07
TOTAL -292.42
8593 02/21/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit
815530016 ... 02/06/2024 7320 - Utilities -467.44
TOTAL -467 .44
8594 02/21/2024 HL Commerical Prop... 971 Transport Way Ste - A 1120 - Summit
March 2024 02/28/2024 March 2024 7202 - RENT NBF -2,591.48
March 2024 7320 - Utilities B -316.05
TOTAL -2,907.53
8595 02/21/2024  Jeff's Twin Oaks Gar... 8182 Check Engine Light 1120 - Summit
24897 02/13/2024 8182 Check Engine Light 6140 - Fleet Maint... -1,5637.20
TOTAL -1,5637.20

Page 5



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8596 02/21/2024 KS Kustom Signs & A... Rebranding 1120 - Summit
3594 02/09/2024 Rebranding 9040 - Consolidati... -1,663.37
Rebranding 9040 - Consolidati... -590.08
TOTAL -2,253.45
8597 02/21/2024 Lighthouse Uniform GRFD Class A Uniforms 1120 - Summit
A-318695 02/01/2005 GRFD Class A Uniforms 9040 - Consolidati... -9,385.30
TOTAL -9,385.30
8598 02/21/2024 Meyers Nave 1120 - Summit
214551 02/15/2024 6610 - Legal Servi... -358.05
TOTAL -358.05
8599 02/21/2024 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit
91888-IN 02/06/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -1,212.07
91887-IN 02/06/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -2,812.77
40849-IN 02/09/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -208.15
CL36917 02/15/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -772.36
Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -208.65
Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -1,034.06
TOTAL -6,248.06
8600 02/21/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
5976406155-8 02/09/2024 7320 - Utilities -428.47
TOTAL -428.47
8601 02/21/2024 Toshiba Financial Ser... 1120 - Summit
522368802 02/11/2024 6820 - Equipment ... -390.23
TOTAL -390.23
8602 02/21/2024 Valley Ford Water As... 1120 - Summit
1876 02/10/2024 7320 - Utilities -79.88
TOTAL -79.88
8603 02/21/2024  Verizon Wireless 470506760-00001 1120 - Summit
9955951681 02/05/2024 6040 - Communic... ~ -680.17
TOTAL -680.17

Page 6



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8604 02/21/2024 WebPerception, LLC. 1120 - Summit
INV-02-2024-... 02/20/2024 7320 - Utilities . -118.99
TOTAL -118.99
8605 02/21/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
21268242 02/13/2024 6040 - Communic... -82.27
TOTAL -82.27
8606 02/21/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0631728992-1 02/15/2024 7320 - Utilities -83.38
TOTAL -83.38
8607 02/21/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
1310187373-8 02/09/2024 7320 - Utilities -675.28
TOTAL -675.28
8608 02/21/2024  Santa Rosa Fire Equi... 1120 - Summit
45503010 02/13/2024 SCBA Air Cylinder 6880 - Small Tools -210.00
50346014 02/20/2024 Hydro Pressure Test 6145 - Maintenanc... L -150.00
TOTAL -360.00
8609 02/21/2024  North-Cal Fire Equip... Fire Extinguisher Service 1120 - Summit
45805 02/16/2024 Fire Extinguisher Service 6145 - Maintenanc... -224.00
TOTAL -224.00
8610 02/20/2024  Valerie Edwards Reimbursement 1120 - Summit
Reimbursement 9000 - Contingenc... -16&{)_0
TOTAL -160.00
8611 02/09/2024 Sonoma Co Fire Chiefs 2023 Second Assessment 1120 - Summit
2023 Second Assessment 6280 - Memberships -5,000.00
TOTAL -5,000.00
8612 02/20/2024 Warren, Tom Reimbursement for Strike Team F... 1120 - Summit
Reimbursement for Strike Team Food 6060 - Food 5164
TOTAL -51.64



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8613 02/21/2024 Lakeville VFC Reimbursement 1120 - Summit
Reimbursement 6180 - Building Ma... -601.71
TOTAL -601.71
8614 02/28/2024 U.S. Bank 4246 0445 5565 3785 1120 - Summit
4246 0445 5565 3785 Cal Card -20,403.41
TOTAL -20,403.41
8615 02/28/2024 Blomberg & Griffin Prepared SCO report FY 22/23 1120 - Summit
11340 02/19/2024 Prepared SCO report FY 22/23 6630 - Audit Servi... -975.00
TOTAL -975.00
8616 02/28/2024 Burton's Fire, Inc. Air Horn 1120 - Summit
S$63455 02/23/2024 Air Horn 6140 - Fleet Maint... -762.65
TOTAL -762.65
8617 02/28/2024 Dish 1120 - Summit
82559099 1... 02/16/2024 7320 - Utilities -151.87
TOTAL -151.87
8618 02/28/2024 FRMS - Health 25-Gold Ridge Fire Protection Dis... 1120 - Summit
25-Gold Ridg... 02/23/2024 85 - 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 5930 - Health Insu... -41,129.95
TOTAL -41,129.95
8619 02/28/2024  Grainger 0858481138 1120 - Summit
9023622278 02/16/2024 Flares 6880 - Small Tools -412.93
TOTAL -412.93
8620 02/28/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit
INV793998 02/20/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equi... -530.46
INV795865 02/26/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equi... -1,285.73
TOTAL -1,816.19
8621 02/28/2024 North-Cal Fire Equip... Fire Extinguisher Service 1120 - Summit
45804 02/16/2024 Fire Extinguisher Service 6145 - Maintenanc... ~ -273.60
TOTAL -273.60



Num B Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8622 02/28/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
7100982486-4 02/16/2024 7320 - Utilities -21.84
TOTAL -21.84
8623 02/28/2024 Sonoma Co Public W... 4045 1120 - Summit
26 02/26/2024 Account: 26 thru 01/26/2024 7320 - Utilities -92.00
TOTAL -92.00
8624 02/28/2024 PG&E Utilities 1120 - Summit
4997833296-0 02/20/2024 Utilities 7320 - Utilities -498.05
TOTAL -498.05
8625 02/28/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0017238525-4 02/21/2024 7320 - Utilities -96.06
TOTAL -96.06
8626 02/28/2024 Randco Tanks 25% Down Payment 1120 - Summit
10538 02/22/2024 25% Down Payment - 4396 Water T... 8560 - Equipment -20,888.80
TOTAL -20,888.80
8627 02/28/2024 Distinctive Recognition Shipping Costs 1120 - Summit
Shipping 02/28/2024 Shipping Costs 6020 - Clothing/Pe... -182.49
TOTAL -182.49

Page 9



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

February 2024

Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amou...
EFT 02/02/2024 Innovative Business... 02/02/24 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expens... -102,080.41

02/02/24 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -3,349.56

02/02/24 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -4,269.96

02/02/24 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expens... -24,138.56

02/02/24 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -164.00

TOTAL -134,002.49
EFT 02/02/2024 Cal PERS 457 Plan 02/02/2024 1122 - Summit Payroll

02/02/2024 5910 - Payroll Expens... -3,190.00

TOTAL -3,190.00
EFT 02/02/2024 PERS 02/02/2024 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

02/02/2024 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expens... -14,485.41

02/02/2024 Payroll 5923 - PERS -23,940.44

TOTAL -38,425.85
EFT 02/09/2024 Innovative Business... 02/09/24 Monthly Pay... 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expens... -27,011.67

02/09/24 Monthly Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -3,904.94

02/09/24 Monthly Payroll 5924 - Medicare -919.06

02/09/24 Monthly Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expens... -684.37

02/09/24 Monthly Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -614.30

02/09/24 Monthly Payroll 7120 - Training -1,327.00

02/09/24 Monthly Payroll 6400 - Office Expense -41.30

TOTAL -34,502.64
EFT 02/16/2024 Innovative Business... 02/19/24 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expens... -93,726.51

02/19/24 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -3,158.40

02/19/24 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -3,962.20

02/19/24 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expens... -20,926.68

02/19/24 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services ~ -176.55

TOTAL -121,950.34
EFT 02/16/2024 Cal PERS 457 Plan 02/16/2024 1122 - Summit Payroll

02/16/2024 5910 - Payroll Expens... -3,940.00

TOTAL -3,940.00

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amou...
EFT 02/16/2024 PERS 02/16/2024 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

02/16/2024 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expens... -14,154.84

02/16/2024 Payroll 5923 - PERS -23,523.06

TOTAL -37,677.90
50321 02/09/2024 Aceves, lvan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -55.41

TOTAL -55.41
50322 02/09/2024 Albini, Ron 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -184.70

TOTAL -184.70
50323 02/09/2024 Albini, Wesley 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -166.23

TOTAL -166.23
50324 02/09/2024 Baumgras, Tom 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -36.94

TOTAL -36.94
50325 02/09/2024 Cherne, Evan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -53.88

TOTAL -53.88
50326 02/09/2024 Frazier, Casey 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens...  -129.29

TOTAL -129.29
50327 02/09/2024 Gray, Perry 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -36.94

TOTAL -36.94

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amou...
50328 02/09/2024 Higginbotham, Vaug... 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -55.41

TOTAL -55.41
50329 02/09/2024 Liput, Andrew 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -92.35

TOTAL -92.35
50330 02/09/2024 Perucchi, Josh 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -73.88

TOTAL -73.88
50331 02/09/2024 Petrucci, Steve 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -36.94

TOTAL -36.94
50332 02/09/2024 Shelton, Daniel 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -424.81

TOTAL -424 81
50333 02/09/2024 Tachouet, Christoph... 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -73.88

TOTAL -73.88
50334 02/09/2024 Tyrell, Noah 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -73.88

TOTAL -73.88
50335 02/09/2024 Gibson, Thomas 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens...  -347.24

TOTAL -347.24



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amou...
50336 02/16/2024 Siegel, Isaac 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -486.41

TOTAL -486.41
50337 02/16/2024 Baldwin, Michael 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expens... -540.45

TOTAL -540.45
50338 02/25/2024 Pforsich, Daniel Reimbursement 1122 - Summit Payroll

Reimbursement 7120 - Training -850.00

TOTAL -850.00

Page 4



Income

10 - Tax Rev

1000 -

1001
1011

Prop Tax - CY secured

- Flat Charges - CY

- SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin
1020 -
1040 -
1060 -
1061 -
1070 -
1080 -

Prop Tax CY sup

Prop Tax -CY unsce
Prop Tax PY sec

Flat Charges PY

1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
Property Taxes-PY Supp

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2023 through February 2024

Total 10 - Tax Rev
17 - Use of Money/Property

1701 -

Interest Earned

Total 17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
- 8T -Other
2900 -
2910 -
2930 -

2500

ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relit

So. Co. Funding Agreement
Government Agency - MRFD
So. Co. DSI

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

30 - Charges for Services

3600 -
3700 -

Address Signs
Copy Fees

Total 30 - Charges for Services
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4050 -
- Workers' comp Ins. Refund
- Miscellaneous Revenues

4102 -

4100
4101

Cell Tower
Grant Income

Donations/Reimbursements

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

TOTAL
Jul '23 - $ Over
Feb 24 Feb 24 Budget Budget % of Budget

0.00 1,556,886.07 2,537,597.00 -980,710.93 61.35%
0.00 1,307,626.67 2,393,181.00 -1,085,554.33 54.64%
0.00 0.00 -23,260.00 23,260.00 0.0%
0.00 23,913.25 46,988.00 -23,074.75 50.89%
0.00 88,986.46 55,756.00 33,230.46 159.6%
0.00 0.00 -134.00 134.00 0.0%
0.00 11,356.07 15,198.00 -3,841.93 74.72%
0.00 0.00 1,169.00 -1,169.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -56.00 56.00 0.0%
0.00 2,988,768.52 5,026,439.00 -2,037,670.48 59.46%
0.00 30,292.40 9,500.00 20,792.40 318.87%
0.00 30,292.40 9,500.00 20,792.40 318.87%
0.00 2,861.32 9,500.00 -6,638.68 30.12%
0.00 156,760.14 100.00 156,660.14 156,760.14%
0.00 4,326,179.94 4,200,000.00 126,179.94 103.0%
6,720.00 14,775.00 24,000.00 -9,225.00 61.56%
0.00 25,050.00 5,000.00 20,050.00 501.0%
6,720.00 4,525,626.40 4,238,600.00 287,026.40 106.77%
0.00 340.00 750.00 -410.00 45.33%
0.00 15.00 10.00 5.00 150.0%
0.00 355.00 760.00 -405.00 46.71%
1,570.00 10,990.00 18,840.00 -7,850.00 58.33%
5,159.30 5,159.30 100.00 5,059.30 5,159.3%

0.00 12,028.12
211,464.03 2,783,042.50 100.00 2,782,942.50 2,783,042.5%
25.00 1,705.00 100.00 1,605.00 1,705.0%
218,218.33  2,812,924.92 19,140.00 2,793,784.92  14,696.58%
224,938.33 10,357,967.24 9,294,439.00 1,063,528.24 111.44%
224,938.33 10,357,967.24 9,294,439.00 1,063,528.24 111.44%

Page 1 of 3



Expense
50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 -
5912 -
5913 -
5915 -
5922 -
5923 -
5924 -
5930 -
- Disability Insurance
5935 -
- Workers' Comp

5931

5940

Payroll Expenses

Strike Team Payroll Expenses
Boards

Overtime

FICA Retirement

PERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

Unemployment

Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -
- Medical Supplies

- Memberships

- Other Dept. Expense
6400 -
6405 -
- Postage

- Operating Supplies
- Dispatch Services
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
- Grant Services

- Audit Services

- ALS Professional Services
6650 -
6654 -

6261
6280
6290

6410
6461
6526

6620
6630
6640

Clothing/Personal
Communications

Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance

Office Expense
Computer Expenses

Payroll Services
LAFCO Charges
Legal Services

Financial Services
Medical Exams

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2023 through February 2024

TOTAL

Jul '23 - $ Over
Feb 24 Feb 24 Budget Budget % of Budget
306,796.27 2,350,612.48 3,820,000.00 -1,469,387.52 61.53%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 0.0%
10,412.90 65,312.78 70,000.00 -4,687.22 93.3%
47,463.50 446,123.14  720,000.00 -273,876.86 61.96%
9,151.22 71,220.58 53,203.00 18,017.58 133.87%
41,129.95 279,057.52  757,100.00 -478,042.48 36.86%
0.00 5,236.00 10,000.00 -4,764.00 52.36%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 357,159.00 505,100.00 -147,941.00 70.71%
414,953.84 3,574,721.50 6,192,603.00 -2,617,881.50 57.73%
372.42 33,590.68 35,000.00 -1,409.32 95.97%
1,942.22 31,568.89 50,000.00 -18,431.11 63.14%
1,158.48 7,087.73 10,500.00 -3,412.27 67.5%
348.53 8,090.21 25,000.00 -16,909.79 32.36%
0.00 149,574.00  146,151.00 3,423.00 102.34%
13,399.39 120,733.38  270,000.00 -149,266.62 44.72%
897.22 29,077.76 60,000.00 -30,922.24 48.46%
10.40 5,280.66 10,000.00 -4,719.34 52.81%
601.71 80,879.33  100,000.00 -19,120.67 80.88%
975.04 22,096.25 36,000.00 -13,903.75 61.38%
5,074.98 36,696.24 63,000.00 -26,303.76 58.25%
991.31 5,909.51 5,000.00 909.51 118.19%
217.66 4,150.58 7,000.00 -2,849.42 59.29%
0.00 1,202.74 8,400.00 -7,197.26 14.32%
164.21 1,171.80 2,400.00 -1,228.20 48.83%
0.00 6,841.89 6,000.00 841.89 114.03%
0.00 39,380.09 19,715.00 19,665.09 199.75%
954.85 8,901.00 19,000.00 -10,099.00 46.85%
0.00 -8,029.00 5,000.00 -13,029.00 -160.58%
358.05 60,273.80 65,000.00 -4,726.20 92.73%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
975.00 8,925.00 12,000.00 -3,075.00 74.38%
2.16 148,722.16  278,250.00 -129,527.84 53.45%
0.00 25.00 25,000.00 -24,975.00 0.1%
285.00 5,5657.65 11,000.00 -5,442.35 50.52%

Page 2 of 3



6800 -
6801 -
6820 -
6880 -

6881

7005 -
7120 -
721 -
- Gas/Qil

7201
7202

7300 -
7320 -

Public/Legal Notices
Newsletter

Equipment Lease
Small Tools

- Safety Equipment/PPE
Election Expense
Training

Fire Prevention

- RENT NBF
Transportation/Travel
Utilities

Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges

7910
7930
7970

- L.T. Debt Principal

- L.T. Debt Interest
- Taxes/Assessments

Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets

8510
8560

- Building

- Equipment

Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations

9000
9030
9035
9040

- Contingencies

* Wellness Program

- SCBA on order for NBF
- Consolidation Costs

Total 90 - Appropriations

Total Expense

Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2023 through February 2024

TOTAL
Jul '23 - $ Over

Feb 24 Feb 24 Budget Budget % of Budget
0.00 573.00 1,000.00 -427.00 57.3%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
390.23 3,122.84 4,000.00 -877.16 78.07%
745.42 12,953.71 60,000.00 -47,046.29 21.59%
11,466.50 48,106.78  100,000.00 -51,893.22 48.11%
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
2,974.20 22,312.00  100,000.00 -77,688.00 22.31%
0.00 2,326.35 10,000.00 -7,673.65 23.26%
10,672.84 82,734.70  130,000.00 -47,265.30 63.64%
2,591.48 20,580.88 35,000.00 -14,419.12 58.8%
25.00 2,645.30 7,500.00 -4,854.70 35.27%
6,261.98 53,598.43 91,000.00 -37,401.57 58.9%
63,856.28 1,056,661.34 1,829,416.00 -772,754.66 57.76%
0.00 46,168.43 65,599.00 -19,430.57 70.38%
0.00 12,221.03 20,679.00 -8,457.97 59.1%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 58,389.46 88,778.00 -30,388.54 65.77%
11,792.23 153,803.20  200,000.00 -46,196.80 76.9%
20,888.80 277,263.33  250,000.00 27,263.33 110.91%
32,681.03 431,066.53  450,000.00 -18,933.47 95.79%
160.00 16,699.57  387,440.00 -370,740.43 4.31%
0.00 22,500.00 20,000.00 2,500.00 112.5%
0.00 226,201.89  226,202.00 -0.11 100.0%
11,638.75 53,489.01  100,000.00 -46,510.99 53.49%
11,798.75 318,890.47  733,642.00 -414,751.53 43.47%
523,289.90 5,439,729.30 9,294,439.00 -3,854,709.70 58.53%
-298,351.57 4,918,237.94 0.00 4,918,237.94 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



